

SCOTT WILLIAM GLAZEBROOK, NCARB, LEED® AP

Date January 9 2012

Profile Open Architecture Workshop holds the belief that architecture can have an uplifting effect on both the community and environment by providing new opportunities for a greater reach of society. We are resolved to focus on what is sustainable and socially responsible, remaining open to the challenges of the site and the project program. We believe in doing what is right for the environment as well as the community of stakeholders.

Scott is a graduate of San Diego State University with a Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts and Sciences with Distinction in Liberal Studies and emphasis in Environmental Design, City Planning, and Urban Geography; and received a Master of Architecture degree at The University of Texas at Austin. He spent eight formative years and advanced to the position of Principal with MW Steele Group designing and managing projects including the expanded and renovated Coronado Public Library, the La Quinta Public Library, the Faculty Club at the University of California San Diego, and the Mills at Cortez Hill, a multifamily residential project. Previously he worked for the firms of Roesling Nakamura Architects in San Diego California, Anshen + Allen and Gensler in San Francisco California, and Ford Powell & Carson in San Antonio Texas.

Scott is a licensed architect in the State of California (C31006), an NCARB Certified Architect (64122), and a LEED® Accredited Professional, bringing over 15 years of experience in architecture and environmental design.

Experience

Open Architecture Workshop | San Diego California

Architecture and Environmental Design

Positions:

Founder and Owner

2007 – present

Example Projects:

Kensington Spanish Revival – San Diego California (in-design)

New Spanish Revival Inspired Residence

Concept through Construction Observation

El Cajon Second Dwelling Unit – El Cajon California (in-design)

Accessory Dwelling Unit on Single Dwelling Unit Residential Lot

Concept through Construction Observation

Counterpoint Sidewalk Cafe – San Diego California

Sidewalk Café for Existing Restaurant

Discretionary Permits and Construction Documents

Solar Garage – San Diego California (in-design)

Garage For Boat Building with Photovoltaic Array

Concept through Construction Observation

Oceanside Beach House Exterior Remodel – Oceanside California (in-design)

Single-family Residence

Concept and Schematic Design

City View Apartments – San Diego California (in-construction – consultant to MW Steele Group, Inc.)

Thirty-two Residential Apartments

Design and Construction Documents, Permitting

El Garces Restoration/Renovation – Needles California (on-hold – consultant to Rob Quigley Architects)

Boutique Destination Resort Hotel with Sixty Guest Rooms, Restaurant, and Amenities

Design Development, Construction Documents, Project Management, Contract Administration

Sushi Performance and Visual Arts – San Diego California

Avant-garde Performance Space and Art Gallery

Schematic Design through Construction Documents, Contract Administration, Project Management

Craftsman-style Residence Remodel – Chula Vista California

Single Family Residence

Schematic Design through Construction Documents, Contract Administration, Project Management

Experience (continued)

Woodbury University | San Diego California

School of Architecture and Design

Positions:

Adjunct Faculty Instructor for Environmental Systems 2007 – present

Example Projects:

Mobile Environmental Laboratories

Mobile Laboratory Carts Used For Physics and Environmental Studies Coursework

Consulting, Design, Documentation, Fabrication Coordination

M W Steele Group, Inc. | San Diego California

Architecture and Planning

Positions:

Principal | Director of Architecture 2006 – 2007

Associate | Project Manager and Project Designer 2002 – 2006

Project Manager and Project Designer 1999 – 2002

Example Projects:

UCSD Faculty Club Addition – San Diego California

Meeting and Library Spaces

Schematic Design through Contract Administration, Project Management

Promontory Point – San Diego California (un-built)

Twelve High-end Sustainably-designed Residential Condominiums

Design Development through Contract Documents, Project Management

First Avenue Apartments – San Diego California (un-built)

Twelve High-end Sustainably-designed Residential Apartments

Schematic Design, Design Development, Project Management

Green Village Mixed-Use – National City California (un-built)

Six Hundred “Green” Residential Condominiums and Commercial Spaces Spanning Four City Blocks

Planning, Schematic Design, Exclusive Negotiation Agreement Initiation

La Quinta Public Library – La Quinta California

New 20,000 Square Foot Public Library

Schematic Design through Contract Documents, Project Management

Coronado Public Library Expansion and Renovation – Coronado California

Expansion and Renovation of Public Library

Design Development through Contract Documents, Contract Administration, Project Management

Naval Training Center Redevelopment --San Diego California

Planning, Planned Development Permit (PDP), Urban Design Guidelines, Project Team Coordination

Seahaus – San Diego California

One Hundred Thirty-Nine Residential Condominiums

Planned Development Permit

Island Village Living Unit Apartments – San Diego California

Two Hundred Eighty Single Room Occupancy Residential Rental Affordable Housing Units

Schematic Design and CCDC Permit

The Mills at Cortez Hill Condominiums – San Diego California

One Hundred Thirty-Three Residential Condominiums

Schematic Design through Construction Documents, Contract Administration, Project Management

Fraternity Row at San Diego State University – San Diego California

Sixty-One Unit Student (Fraternity Member) Apartment Housing with Fraternity Chapter Houses

Schematic Design through Construction Documents, Site Development Permit

Roesling Nakamura Architects | San Diego California

Architecture and Planning

Positions:

Designer and Job Captain 1999

Example Projects:

UCSD Medical Center Bachman Building Renovation – San Diego California

Medical Office Building

Design Development and Construction Documents

San Diego International Airport Harbor Police Relocation – San Diego California

Police Facility

Schematic Design and Design Development

Experience (continued)

Anshen + Allen | San Francisco California

Architecture, Planning, Interior Design

Positions:

Designer II

1998 - 1999

Example Projects:

U.C. Davis Medical Center, Tower II, Third and Fourteenth Floor - Sacramento California

University Campus Hospital Floor Build-out

Schematic Design, Design Development and Construction Documents

MESA Women's Health Center - Ankara Turkey

University Teaching Hospital

Schematic Design and Design Development

Gensler | San Francisco California

Architecture, Planning, Interior Design

Positions:

Designer and Drafter

1998

Example Projects:

GAP Headquarters "901 Cherry" - San Bruno California

Corporate Headquarters

Post-occupancy Evaluation, Redesign, Construction Documents

GAP Headquarters San Francisco - San Francisco California

Corporate Headquarters

Design, Space Planning, Construction Documents

California Technical Contracting | San Francisco California

Professional CAD, Design, and Technical Services

Positions:

Designer and Drafter

1997 - 1998

Example Projects:

Clift Hotel Renovation - San Francisco California (consultant to Philippe Starck)

Historic Hotel Renovation

Existing Conditions Survey, Design Documentation

El Cortez Condominiums - San Diego California

Historic Hotel Conversion to Residential Condominiums (consultant to TLMS Architects)

Existing Conditions Survey, Design Documentation

Ford Powell & Carson, Inc. | San Antonio Texas

Architecture, Landscape Architecture, Interior Design, Historic Preservation

Positions:

Designer and Drafter

1996

Example Projects:

University of Texas San Antonio Bus Shelters and Pathway Lighting - San Antonio Texas

Integrated Campus Transportation and Wayfinding System

Schematic Design, Design Development, and Construction Documents

Los Tomates Border Station - Mexico/Texas Border

United States Port of Entry Facility

Construction Documents and 3-D Computer Rendering

Bricktown Redevelopment and Canal - Oklahoma City Oklahoma

Historic Neighborhood Revitalization Program

Schematic Design

The Alamo, Restoration and Preservation - San Antonio Texas

State and National Historic Site

Research, Observation, and Field Surveys

Education

Master of Architecture

The University of Texas at Austin - Austin Texas

Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts and Sciences with Distinction in Liberal Studies

San Diego State University - San Diego California

Emphases: Urban Geography, City Planning, Environmental Design

Licenses	Architect California #31006	
Certifications	Architect National Council of Architectural Registration Boards (NCARB) #64122	
Accreditations	LEED® Accredited Professional United States Green Building Council (USGBC)	
Community	Greater Golden Hill Planning Committee San Diego California Appointed in 2004; Elected 2005, 2007, 2009 Community Plan Update Advisory Committee Land-Use Subcommittee Co-Chair Land-Use Subcommittee Chair Transportation Subcommittee Chair	2004 - 2011 2009 - 2011 2005 - 2010 2010 - 2011 2008 - 2011
	Balboa Park Committee San Diego California Appointed by Mayor of San Diego in 2010	2010 - 2011
	25th Street Renaissance Street Improvement Project San Diego California Community Advisory Committee	2010 - 2011
Volunteering	San Diego Green Organizing Committee San Diego California Transportation and Venue Subcommittees	2008
	American Institute of Architects Lecture Series Committee San Diego Chapter Graphics Subcommittee Chair Venue Subcommittee Member	2000 - 2004 2002 - 2004
	American Institute of Architects Design Awards Committee San Diego Chapter Graphics Subcommittee Chair Venue Subcommittee Member	2000 - 2001 2002
Memberships	Architecture 2030 An organization whose mission is to rapidly transform the U.S. and global building sector from the major contributor of greenhouse gas emissions to a central part of the solution to the global-warming crisis.	
	The 1% Solution Connecting nonprofits with architecture and design firms willing to give 1% of their time pro bono.	
	The Designers Accord Catalyzing innovation throughout the creative community by collectively building intelligence around sustainability and encouraging knowledge pooling so all may benefit from marketable and sustainable solutions.	
	United States Green Building Council (USGBC) A non-profit community of leaders working to make green buildings accessible to everyone within a generation.	
Honors	International Green Building Conference Design Competition American Institute of Architects, Austin Chapter Audience Choice Award "Best of Show"	1996
Publications	San Diego CityBeat San Diego California Local Independent and Alternative Newspaper "Bringing Back The Edge"	January 6 2009
	San Diego Union-Tribune San Diego California Local Major Newspaper "Home Bodies"	November 30 2008
	This Old House Magazine National Monthly Publication "Home Tweet Home"	May/June 1997